
 

Lea County 
Board of County Commissioners 

 

 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:00 A.M. 

 
Lea County Courthouse – Commission Chambers 

100 North Main Avenue 
Lovington, New Mexico 



Lea County Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:00 A.M. 
Lea County Historic Courthouse - Commission Chambers – 100 North Main, Lovington, New Mexico 

Notice of this Meeting has been given to the Public in Compliance with Section 10-15-4 NMSA 1978 
 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid 
or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Lea County Manager’s office located in the Lea County Courthouse 
in Lovington, New Mexico at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, 
can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please contact the Lea County Manager’s Office at the Lea County Courthouse if a summary or 
other type of accessible format is needed. 
 

This Meeting is Open to the Public - No more than 5 Persons in a Meeting Space - Maintain 6 Feet Distance 
Multiple Public Areas Will Be Open in the Courthouse for the Public to View the Board Meeting 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Call to Order ~ Roll Call ~ Pledge of Allegiance ~ Invocation 

Chair Rebecca Long, District 2; Vice Chair Dean Jackson, District 1 
Members:  Gary G. Eidson, District 3; Jonathan Sena, District 4; Richard Don Jones, District 5 

LCBCC Regular Meeting Agenda – November 19, 2020                                                                                                                        Page 1 of 2 

 
 
ITEM 01: COMMISSION 

• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-241R Approving the Following 
Meeting Minutes: 
 November 5, 2020 Regular Meeting 
 November 12, 2020 Special Meeting 

 
• Public Comments (Non Agenda Items). 

 
• Commissioners and Manager Comments. 

 
 

 ITEM 02: ACTION ITEMS 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-242R Awarding Bid No. 03 

2020 – 2021 for Five (5) Non-Potable Water Storage Tanks for the Knowles and 
Monument Fire Stations to Watson Truck and Supply. (Corey Needham, Assistant 
County Manager) 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-243R Awarding Bid No. 04 

2020 – 2021 for One (1) 2020 – 6,300 Gallon Tanker Trailer for the Knowles 
Volunteer Fire Department to VacQuip USA, LLC. (Corey Needham, Assistant 
County Manager) 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R Approving 

Recommendations from a Freeholders Committee Declaring the Vacation and 
Abandonment of Dedicated Right of Way of Alley in Block 19 in Payton Addition in 
Monument, New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East. (Corey 
Needham, Assistant County Manager) 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-245R Approving CARES Act 

Funding Reimbursement for Lea County Businesses. (Chip Low, Finance Director) 
 

• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-246R Approving Budget 
Adjustments No. 01 FY 2020 - 2021. (Chip Low, Finance Director) 



LCBCC Regular Meeting Agenda – November 19, 2020                                                                                                                       Page 2 of 2 

 
 

ITEM 03: DISCUSSION ITEMS 
• Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020). (Chip Low, Finance 

Director) 
 
• Discussion of Lea County’s FY 2020 – 2021 Budget: Outside Agency Funding and 

Lea County Employee Compensation. (Michael Gallagher, County Manager) 
 

• Discussion of Lea County’s Accounts Payable (October 2020). (Chip Low, Finance 
Director) 
 
 

ITEM 04: OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 
ADJOURN 

 
 
 

 ~ Please join us for our next regular meeting on Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. ~ 

 



LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 01.01.01

Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-241R Approving the Following Meeting Minutes:
• November 5, 2020 Regular Meeting
• November 12, 2020 Special Meeting





Resolution No. 20-NOV-241R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-NOV-241R 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE LEA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 of the Open Meetings Act (NMSA 1978), states that, 
except as may be otherwise provided in the Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all 
meetings of a quorum of members of any board, council, commission or other policy making body of any state 
or local public agency held for the purpose of formulating public policy, discussing public business or for the 
purpose of taking any action within the authority of or the delegated authority of such body, are declared to be 
public meetings open to the public at all times; and 
 
 WHEREAS the board, commission or other policy making body shall keep written minutes of all its 
meetings. The minutes shall include at a minimum the date, time and place of the meeting, the names of 
members in attendance and those absent, the substance of the proposals considered and a record of any 
decisions and votes taken that show how each member voted; and 
 
 WHEREAS all minutes are open to public inspection. Draft minutes shall be prepared within ten 
working days after the meeting and shall be approved, amended or disapproved at the next meeting where a 
quorum is present. Minutes shall not become official until approved by the policymaking body; and 
  
 WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-12 as amended, allows the County Commission to establish 
rules and regulations to govern the transaction of county business in these meetings. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Lea County that 
the attached minutes are hereby approved. 

 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 19th day of November, 2020, by the Lea County Board of County 
Commissioners in an open meeting in Lovington, New Mexico. 
 

LEA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

____________________________    _____________________________ 
Rebecca Long (District 2), Chair     Dean Jackson (District 1), Vice Chair 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
____________________________    _____________________________ 
Gary G. Eidson (District 3), Member        Jonathan Sena (District 4), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 



Resolution No. 20-NOV-241R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Richard Don Jones (District 5), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 

 

 
ATTEST: Keith Manes  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
 Lea County Clerk  SUFFICIENCY:  
 
 
By:       
        Hollye Shearer, Deputy Clerk  John W. Caldwell, County Attorney 

 

 



Minutes of Meeting  
Lea County Board of Commissioners 

November 5, 2020 
 

Chair Long called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Lea County 
Courthouse. 

 Commissioners present were, to wit: Vice Chair Dean Jackson, District 1, 
Chair Rebecca Long, District 2, Commissioner Gary G. Eidson, District 3, 
Commissioner Jonathan Sena, District 4, and Commissioner Richard Don Jones, 
District 5.   

 Also present were Lea County Manager Michael P. Gallagher II, and Lea 
County Attorney John W. Caldwell. 

 Vice Chair Jackson led the Pledge of Allegiance followed by the Invocation 
by Commissioner Sena.  

   
ITEM 01: COMMISSION  
 

• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-233R Approving the 
October 22, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 

Chair Long asked if there were any public comments concerning this agenda 
item. Vice Chair Jackson moved to approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-
233R Approving the October 22, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes.  The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Jones. Secretary polled the Commission. Chair 
Long, yes; Vice Chair Jackson, yes; Commissioner Eidson, yes; Commissioner 
Sena, yes; Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion passed.  

 
• Public Comments 
 
There are no public comments. 

 
• Commissioner and Manager Comments 

  
Commissioner Sena thanked the people the people in his district for electing him 
for another term. 
 
Vice Chair Jackson thanked everyone who got out and voted.  
 
Chair Long congratulated Vice Chair Jackson and Commissioner Sena for being 
reelected.  
  
Manager Gallagher congratulated Treasurer Susan Marinovich, Clerk Keith 
Manes, Vice Chair Jackson, and Commissioner Sena on being reelected.   

 
 
 



Minutes of Meeting 
Lea County Board of Commissioners 
November 5, 2020  Page 2 
 
  
ITEM 02: ACTION ITEMS 
 

• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-234R Approving a 
Recommendation from the Lea County Fair & Rodeo Board Authorizing an 
Agreement Between Lea County and Wright’s Amusement (Carnival) Provider 
During the 2021 Lea County Fair & PRCA Rodeo. (Larry Wheeler, Chair, Fair & 
Rodeo Board) 

 
Fair & Rodeo Board Chair Wheeler requested approval. Chair Long asked 

if there were any public comments regarding this agenda item. Vice Chair 
Jackson moved to approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-234R Approving 
a Recommendation from the Lea County Fair & Rodeo Board Authorizing an 
Agreement Between Lea County and Wright’s Amusement (Carnival) Provider 
During the 2021 Lea County Fair & PRCA Rodeo. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Jones.  Secretary polled the Commission.  Chair Long, yes; Vice 
Chair Jackson, yes; Commissioner Eidson, yes; Commissioner Sena, yes; 
Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion passed. 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-235R Approving an 
Agreement Between Lea County and the City of Eunice for the Transfer of Real 
Property from Lea County to the City of Eunice and an Allocation of $25,000.00 
for the Purpose of a Convenience/Recycling Center. (Michael Gallagher, County 
Manager) 

 
County Manager Gallagher requested approval. Chair Long asked if there 

were any public comments regarding this agenda item. Commissioner Jones 
moved to approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-235R Approving an 
Agreement Between Lea County and the City of Eunice for the Transfer of Real 
Property from Lea County to the City of Eunice and an Allocation of $25,000.00 
for the Purpose of a Convenience/Recycling Center. The motion was seconded 
by Vice Chair Jackson.  Secretary polled the Commission.  Chair Long, yes; Vice 
Chair Jackson, yes; Commissioner Eidson, yes; Commissioner Sena, yes; 
Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion passed. 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-236R Authorizing Lea 
County’s Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Submittal to the Government Finance 
Officers Association’s (GFOA) Distinguished Budget Presentation Award 
Program. (Michael Gallagher, County Manager) 

 
County Manager Gallagher requested approval. Chair Long asked if there 

were any public comments regarding this agenda item. Commissioner Eidson 
moved to approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-236R Authorizing Lea 
County’s Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget Submittal to the Government Finance 
Officers Association’s (GFOA) Distinguished Budget Presentation Award  



Minutes of Meeting 
Lea County Board of Commissioners 
November 5, 2020  Page 3 
 

 
Program. The motion was seconded by Vice Chair Jackson.  Secretary polled the 
Commission.  Chair Long, yes; Vice Chair Jackson, yes; Commissioner Eidson, 
yes; Commissioner Sena, yes; Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion passed. 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-237R Authorizing Out of 
State Travel December 6 – 7, 2020 to Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas to Attend Annual 
Aircraft Rescue & Fire Fighting (ARFF) Training for the Lea County Regional 
Airport ARFF Fire Department. (Charles F. Pruitt, Public Safety Administrator) 

 
Administrator Pruitt requested approval. Chair Long asked if there were 

any public comments regarding this agenda item. Vice Chair Jackson moved to 
approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-237R Authorizing Out of State 
Travel December 6 – 7, 2020 to Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas to Attend Annual 
Aircraft Rescue & Fire Fighting (ARFF) Training for the Lea County Regional 
Airport ARFF Fire Department. The motion was seconded by Chair Long.  
Secretary polled the Commission.  Chair Long, yes; Vice Chair Jackson, yes; 
Commissioner Eidson, yes; Commissioner Sena, yes; Commissioner Jones, yes.  
The motion passed.  

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-238R Approving the 
Publication of Notice of Hearing to Adopt Amendments to Lea County Personnel 
Ordinance, Number 89. (Craig Bova, Human Resources Director) 

 
Director Bova requested approval. Chair Long asked if there were any 

public comments regarding this agenda item. Vice Chair Jackson moved to 
approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-238R Approving the Publication of 
Notice of Hearing to Adopt Amendments to Lea County Personnel Ordinance, 
Number 89. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sena.  Secretary polled 
the Commission.  Chair Long, yes; Vice Chair Jackson, yes; Commissioner 
Eidson, yes; Commissioner Sena, yes; Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion 
passed. 

 
• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-239R Appointing a 
Freeholders Committee to Evaluate the Vacation of Dedicated Right of Way – an 
Alley in Block 19 in the Payton Addition, Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 
East in Monument.  (Bruce Reid, County Planner) 

 
Planner Reid requested approval. Chair Long asked if there were any 

public comments regarding this agenda item. Commissioner Eidson moved to 
approve Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-239R Appointing a Freeholders 
Committee to Evaluate the Vacation of Dedicated Right of Way – an Alley in 
Block 19 in the Payton Addition, Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East in 
Monument. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sena.  Secretary polled 
the Commission.  Chair Long, yes; Vice Chair Jackson, yes; Commissioner 



Minutes of Meeting 
Lea County Board of Commissioners 
November 5, 2020  Page 4 
 

Eidson, yes; Commissioner Sena, yes; Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion 
passed. 
 

 
ITEM 03: OTHER BUSINESS   
 
There was no other business 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:33 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of Meeting 
Lea County Board of Commissioners 
November 5, 2020  Page 5 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

 ________________________________ 

 Rebecca Long, Chair 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Dean Jackson, Vice Chair 

  

 ________________________________ 

 Gary G. Eidson, Member 

    

 ________________________________ 

 Jonathan Sena, Member 

 

   ________________________________  

 Richard Don Jones, Member 

 

 

  

ATTEST:  Keith Manes  

Lea County Clerk   

_____________________________ 

Hollye Shearer   



Minutes of Meeting  
Lea County Board of Commissioners 

November 12, 2020 
 

Chair Long called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Lea County 
Courthouse. 

 Commissioners present were, to wit: Vice Chair Dean Jackson, District 1, 
Chair Rebecca Long, District 2, Commissioner Gary G. Eidson, District 3, 
Commissioner Jonathan Sena By Phone, District 4, and Commissioner Richard 
Don Jones, District 5.   

 Also present were Lea County Manager Michael P. Gallagher II, and Lea 
County Attorney John W. Caldwell. 

 Commissioner Jones led the Pledge of Allegiance followed by the 
Invocation by Commissioner Sena.  

   
ITEM 01: COMMISSION  
 

• Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-240R Certifying the 
Canvass of the November 3, 2020 General Election. (Keith Manes, County Clerk) 
 

Clerk Manes requested approval. Chair Long asked if there were any public 
comments concerning this agenda item. Commissioner Eidson moved to approve 
Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-240R Certifying the Canvass of the 
November 3, 2020 General Election.  The motion was seconded by Vice Chair 
Jackson. Secretary polled the Commission. Chair Long, yes; Vice Chair Jackson, 
yes; Commissioner Eidson, yes; Commissioner Sena, yes by Phone; 
Commissioner Jones, yes.  The motion passed.  

 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:16 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of Meeting 
Lea County Board of Commissioners 
November 12, 2020  Page 2 
 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

 ________________________________ 

 Rebecca Long, Chair 

 

 ________________________________ 

 Dean Jackson, Vice Chair 

  

 ________________________________ 

 Gary G. Eidson, Member 

    

 ________________________________ 

 Jonathan Sena, Member 

 

   ________________________________  

 Richard Don Jones, Member 

 

 

  

ATTEST:  Keith Manes  

Lea County Clerk   

_____________________________ 

Hollye Shearer   



Public Comments (Non Agenda Items)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 01.02.01





PHONE EMAIL COMMENT SUBJECT

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Public Comments - Sign In Sheet
NAME

Lea County Board of County Commissioners

Lea County Courthouse - Commission Chambers - 100 North Main Avenue, Lovington, New Mexico

Regular Meeting
Thursday, November 19, 2020  9:00 A.M.











Commissioners and Manager Comments

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 01.03.01





Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-242R Awarding Bid No. 03 2020 – 2021 for Five
(5) Non-Potable Water Storage Tanks for the Knowles and Monument Fire Stations to Watson Truck
and Supply

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.01.01

• Lea County has approved funding
for purchasing five non-potable
water storage tanks for Knowles
and Monument Volunteer Fire
Department’s for the amount of
$300,000.

• Five bids were received and
lowest bid came in at $69,620 from
Watson Truck and Supply.

• Request approval to purchase.





Resolution No. 20-NOV-242R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-NOV-242R 
 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 03 2020 – 2021 FOR FIVE (5) NON-POTABLE 
WATER STORAGE TANKS FOR THE KNOWLES AND MONUMENT FIRE STATIONS 

TO WATSON TRUCK AND SUPPLY 
 
 

WHEREAS, Lea County desires to purchase five (5) non-potable water storage tanks for the 
Knowles and Monument Fire Stations; and 

 
WHEREAS, funds were approved for fiscal year 2020 - 2021 to include the purchase of five water 

storage tanks for an amount up to $300,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, County staff advertised Bid No. 03 (2020 – 2021) for five (5) Non-Potable Water 

Storage Tanks for the Knowles and Monument Fire Stations; and 
 
WHEREAS, five bids were received for the water storage tanks with the lowest bid from Watson 

Truck and Supply in the amount of $66,139.00 which reflects their New Mexico State Preference 5% 
Discount; and 

 
WHEREAS, the purchase of water storage tanks will improve the water supply available in the 

Knowles and Monument Fire Districts and will be essential to the safety of our communities during a fire 
incident. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Lea 

County that the purchase of the five (5) non-potable water storage tanks for the Knowles and Monument 
Fire Stations is hereby approved.                                                

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Commission Chair and/or County Manager may finalize and 
sign any agreements consistent with the terms of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 19th day of November, 2020, by the Lea County Board of 
County Commissioners in an open meeting in Lovington, New Mexico. 
 

LEA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Rebecca Long (District 2), Chair     Dean Jackson (District 1), Vice Chair 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
      
 
 
 



Resolution No. 20-NOV-242R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Gary G. Eidson (District 3), Member        Jonathan Sena (District 4), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
________________________________ 
Richard Don Jones (District 5), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
ATTEST: Keith Manes  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
 Lea County Clerk  SUFFICIENCY:  
 
 
By:       
        Hollye Shearer, Deputy Clerk  John W. Caldwell, County Attorney 













Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-243R Awarding Bid No. 04 2020 – 2021 for One
(1) 2020 – 6,300 Gallon Tanker Trailer for the Knowles Volunteer Fire Department to VacQuip USA,
LLC

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.02.01

• Lea County has approved funding for purchasing a 6,300 gallon tanker trailer for Knowles Volunteer Fire Department for 
the amount of $75,000.

• Four bids were received and lowest bid came in at $68,895 from VacQuip USA LLC

• Request approval to purchase. 





Resolution No. 20-NOV-243R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-NOV-243R 
 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 04 2020 – 2021 FOR ONE (1) 2020 – 6,300 GALLON TANKER 
TRAILER FOR THE KNOWLES VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT TO VACQUIP USA, LLC 

 
 

WHEREAS, Lea County desires to purchase one (1) 2020 – 6,300 gallon tanker trailer for the 
Knowles Volunteer Fire Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, funds were approved for fiscal year 2020 - 2021 to include the purchase of one (1) 

2020 – 6,300 Gallon Tanker Trailer tanks for an amount up to $75,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, County staff advertised Bid No. 04 (2020 – 2021) for one (1) 2020 – 6,300 gallon 

tanker trailer for the Knowles Volunteer Fire Department and 
 
WHEREAS, four bids were received for the 6300 gallon tanker trailer with the lowest bid from 

VacQuip USA, LLC in the amount of $68,895.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, this tanker trailer will replace the current trailer for Knowles Tender Unit 495. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Lea 

County that the purchase of the 6300 gallon tanker trailer is hereby approved.                                                  
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Commission Chair and/or County Manager may finalize and 
sign any agreements consistent with the terms of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 19th day of November, 2020, by the Lea County Board of 
County Commissioners in an open meeting in Lovington, New Mexico. 
 

LEA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Rebecca Long (District 2), Chair     Dean Jackson (District 1), Vice Chair 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
      
 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Gary G. Eidson (District 3), Member        Jonathan Sena (District 4), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 20-NOV-243R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
________________________________ 
Richard Don Jones (District 5), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
ATTEST: Keith Manes  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
 Lea County Clerk  SUFFICIENCY:  
 
 
By:       
        Hollye Shearer, Deputy Clerk  John W. Caldwell, County Attorney 



















Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R Approving Recommendations from a
Freeholders Committee Declaring the Vacation and Abandonment of Dedicated Right of Way of Alley
in Block 19 in Payton Addition in Monument, New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.03.01



Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R Approving Recommendations from a Freeholders Committee
Declaring the Vacation and Abandonment of Dedicated Right of Way of Alley in Block 19 in Payton Addition in Monument,
New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.03.02



Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R Approving Recommendations from a Freeholders Committee
Declaring the Vacation and Abandonment of Dedicated Right of Way of Alley in Block 19 in Payton Addition in Monument,
New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.03.03

 The freeholders committee met and voted that the proposed alley vacation in Monument 
will have no detrimental impact for the county and should be approved.

 Corey Needham, PE,  Assistant County Manager
 Nick Marinovich, County Road Superintendent
 Lorenzo Velasquez,  Environmental Services, Director





Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-NOV-244R 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING RECOMMENDATIONS FROM A FREEHOLDERS COMMITTEE 
DECLARING THE VACATION AND ABANDONMENT OF DEDICATED RIGHT OF WAY OF 

ALLEY IN BLOCK 19 IN PAYTON ADDITION IN MONUMENT, NEW MEXICO 
SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 37 EAST  

 
 

WHEREAS, Lea County received a request to vacate a dedicated right of way of alley in block 19 
in Payton Addition in Monument, New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East; and                                           

 
WHEREAS, in compliance with NMSA 1978 § 67-5-4, the Board of County Commissioners of Lea 

County on November 5, 2020, directed the appointment of three freeholders to review Payton Addition and 
bring forth their recommendations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the three person freeholders committee completed their evaluation and and 

recommend to the Lea County Board of County Commissioners that the alley in Block 19 in Payton 
Addition, Monument, New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East be vacated. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Lea County 
that the alley in Block 19 in Payton Addition, Monument, New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East be 
vacated and abandoned pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 67-5-4 effective this date. 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Commission Chair and/or County Manager may finalize and 

sign any documents consistent with the terms of this resolution.  
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 19th day of November, 2020, by the Lea County 

Board of County Commissioners in an open meeting in Lovington, New Mexico. 
 

LEA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Rebecca Long (District 2), Chair     Dean Jackson (District 1), Vice Chair 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
      
 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Gary G. Eidson (District 3), Member        Jonathan Sena (District 4), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
________________________________ 
Richard Don Jones (District 5), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
ATTEST: Keith Manes  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
 Lea County Clerk  SUFFICIENCY:  
 
 
By:       
        Hollye Shearer, Deputy Clerk  John W. Caldwell, County Attorney 



Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-245R Approving CARES Act Funding
Reimbursement for Lea County Businesses

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.04.01

Business Name Award Amount
Bloom Ventures $20,000
Jitter Properties, LLC $20,000
Jitter Enterprises, LLC $20,000
HDE Hobbs, LLC $20,000
Drylands Brewing Co. $20,000
Threshold, LLC $20,000
Unique Vacuum Services, LLC $20,000

Business Continuity:
Non-owner employee payroll
Scheduled mortgage payments
Insurance
Rent
Utilities
Marketing

Business Redesign:
Reconfiguring physical space
Installing plexi-glass barriers
Purchasing technology to facilitate work-at-home
PPE for employees
Temporary structures to mitigate the spread of 
COVID-19

Businesses MUST use funds for the following:





Resolution No. 20-NOV-245R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-NOV-245R 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CARES ACT FUNDING REIMBURSEMENT FOR 
LEA COUNTY BUSINESSES 

 
 

WHEREAS, Lea County was awarded a total of $530,750 to fund local businesses through the Small 
Businesses CARES Act for necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect 
to COVID-19; and 

 
WHEREAS, Lea County recommends awarding funding not to exceed $20,000 on a first come, first 

serve basis to businesses who complete the application process; and 
 
WHEREAS, Lea County has received applications and have been reviewed for approval; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following businesses have completed the application process and are qualified to 

receive funding: 
  Bloom Ventures   $20,000 
  Jitter Properties, LLC  $20,000 
  Jitter Enterprises, LLC  $20,000 
  HDE Hobbs, LLC  $20,000 
  Drylands Brewing Co.  $20,000 
  Threshold, LLC   $20,000 
  Unique Vacuum Services, LLC $20,000 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Lea 

County that funding to the qualifying businesses is hereby approved. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Commission Chair and/or County Manager may finalize and 
sign any agreements consistent with the terms of this resolution. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this 19th day of November, 2020, by the Lea County Board of County 
Commissioners in an open meeting in Lovington, New Mexico. 
 

LEA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Rebecca Long (District 2), Chair     Dean Jackson (District 1), Vice Chair 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
      
 
 
 



Resolution No. 20-NOV-245R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Gary G. Eidson (District 3), Member        Jonathan Sena (District 4), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
________________________________ 
Richard Don Jones (District 5), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
ATTEST: Keith Manes  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
 Lea County Clerk  SUFFICIENCY:  
 
 
By:       
        Hollye Shearer, Deputy Clerk  John W. Caldwell, County Attorney 





















Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-246R Approving Budget Adjustments No. 01 FY
2020 - 2021

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 02.05.01





Resolution No. 20-NOV-246R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 1 of 2 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF LEA 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-NOV-246R 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS NO. 01 FY 2020 - 2021 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Lea County, of the State of New Mexico, needs 
to adjust the current approved budget for fiscal year 2020 - 2021; and 
 

WHEREAS, said budget was adjusted on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user 
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the adjusted budget meets the requirements 
as currently determined for fiscal year 2020 - 2021. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Lea 
County, of the State of New Mexico, hereby adopts the budget adjustments hereinabove described and 
attached and respectfully requests approval from the State of New Mexico Department of Finance and 
Administration Local Government Division. 
  
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 19th day of November 2020 by the Lea County 
Board of County Commissioners in an open meeting in Lovington, New Mexico. 
 

LEA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Rebecca Long (District 2), Chair     Dean Jackson (District 1), Vice Chair 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
      
 
_______________________________    ______________________________ 
Gary G. Eidson (District 3), Member        Jonathan Sena (District 4), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain     Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
________________________________ 
Richard Don Jones (District 5), Member 
Voted:   Yes     No     Abstain 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 20-NOV-246R 
LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 
Page 2 of 2 

 
ATTEST: Keith Manes  APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL 
 Lea County Clerk  SUFFICIENCY:  
 
 
By:       
       Hollye Shearer, Deputy Clerk              John W. Caldwell, County Attorney 



 
    

REVENUE ADJUSTMENTS

Approved 
Budget

Adj #1 
11/19/2020    Total 

GENERAL FUND (unrestricted) 44,935,651        288,102          -                      -                   45,223,753       
ROAD FUND 1,931,070          -                  -                      -                   1,931,070         
SPECIAL REV FUNDS (restricted) 16,896,816        979,587          -                      -                   17,876,403       
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 1,963,000          -                  -                      -                   1,963,000         
ENTERPRISE FUNDS -                      -                  -                      -                   -                     
TRUST & AGENCY (restricted) 7,532,565          129,180          -                      -                   7,661,745         
Total 73,259,102       1,396,869      -                    -              -              -              -              -           74,655,971       

 

EXPENDITURE ADJUSTMENTS

 Approved 
Budget 

 Adj #1 
11/19/2020                        -                            -            Total 

GENERAL FUND (unrestricted) 30,169,066        288,102          -                      -                   30,457,168       
ROAD FUND 16,612,198        620,000          -                      -                   17,232,198       
SPECIAL REV FUNDS (restricted) 53,020,521        991,550          -                      -                   54,012,071       
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 33,603,760        -                  -                      -                   33,603,760       
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 148,434             -                  -                      -                   148,434            
TRUST & AGENCY (restricted) 7,359,516          129,180          -                      -                   7,488,696         
Total 140,913,495     2,028,832      -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   142,942,327     

NET EFFECT CASH 
 Cash Effect per 

Resolution 
 Adj #1 

11/19/2020                        -                            -   
GENERAL FUND (unrestricted) 14,766,585       -                  -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   14,766,585       
ROAD FUND (14,681,128)      (620,000)        -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   (15,301,128)      
SPECIAL REVFUNDS (restricted) (36,123,705)      (11,963)          -                    -                     -                     -                     -                   (36,135,668)      
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (31,640,760)      -                  -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   (31,640,760)      
PROPRIETARY FUND (148,434)            -                  -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   (148,434)           
TRUST & AGENCY (restricted) 173,049             -                  -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   173,049            

(67,654,393)      (631,963)        -                    -                      -                     -                     -                     -                   (68,286,356)      

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT #1
Thursday, November 19, 2020

SUMMARY OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS TO DATE FOR FY 20/21

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 1



1 County Operations

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

County Operations Emergency Communications Center 401 00 2430 1,576,852          368,045          23.3%            64,590 1,641,442         3% COLA 

County Operations Economic Development 401 00 2048 1,639,000          199,426          12.2%              5,000 1,644,000         NM True Grant Lov Main 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 69,590             

2 Info Technology

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Info Technology Computers and Peripherals 401 02 2130 5,000                  2,246              44.9%              5,000 10,000              COVID Response 

 Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 5,000               

3 County Sheriff

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

County Sheriff Overtime 401 08 2005 350,000             267,809          76.5%          150,000 500,000            Inc OT 

County Sheriff Non-Capital Equipment 401 08 2232 25,425               5,908              23.2%              7,500 32,925              Devon Donation 

County Sheriff Postage 401 08 2006 3,000                  1,268              42.3%              2,000 5,000                Increase 

County Sheriff FICA 401 08 2064 501,184             177,689          35.5%            11,475 512,659            Inc OT 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 170,975           

4 Legal Department

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Legal Department Computers and Peripherals 401 24 2130 3,000                  -                  0.0%              2,300 5,300                Computer 

Legal Department Litigation 401 24 2753 370,188             43,472            11.7%            (2,300) 367,888            Computer 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures -                    

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 2



5 Environmental

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Environmental Maintenance 401 26 2012 90,000               49,998            55.6%            20,000 110,000            Inc. Repairs 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 20,000             

6 Finance

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Finance Full-Time Positions 401 75 2002 430,908             143,361          33.3%            18,000 448,908            Pay Adj 

Finance FICA 401 75 2064 33,775               11,084            32.8%              1,377 35,152              Pay Adj 

Finance PERA 401 75 2063 65,175               19,495            29.9%              2,660 67,835              Pay Adj 

Finance Retiree Health Care 401 75 2200 12,281               3,673              29.9%                 500 12,781              Pay Adj 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 22,537             

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 
Revenue % Received

 Proposed 
Adjustment 

 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget  Justification 

 General Fund  Delinquent Taxes 401 00 1020 500,000             -                  0.0%          194,319 694,319           Increased revenue estimate

 General Fund  Sale of County Property 401 00 1340 25,000               158,544          634.2%            93,783 118,783           Increased revenue estimate

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted revenue 288,102        

Total proposed Revenue Adjustments: 288,102        

Less:

Total Proposed Expenditure Adjustments: 288,102        

Net Effect on Budget Cash Position -                 

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 3



7 Road

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Road New Road Construction 402 10 4251 8,200,000          82,248            1.0%          620,000 8,820,000         Marathon/Campbell 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 620,000           

8 Other Grants

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Other Grants Operating Costs 431 51 2605 -                      -                  0.0%          587,550 587,550            CARES Act 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 587,550           

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 
Revenue % Received

 Proposed 
Adjustment 

 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget  Justification 

 Other Grants  Grant Revenue 431 00 1604 -                      -                  0.0%          587,550 587,550           Cares Grant

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted revenue 587,550        

9 Lea Regional Airport

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

Lea Regional Airport Concrete Apron 454 18 4746 500,000             713,180          142.6%          330,000 830,000            Grant Funding 

Lea Regional Airport Terminal Reconstruct - Hobbs 454 18 4209 2,185,000          1,159,838      53.1%            74,000 2,259,000         Grant Funding 

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 404,000           

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 
Revenue % Received

 Proposed 
Adjustment 

 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget  Justification 

 Lea Regional Airport  Concrete Apron 454 00 1481 -                      2,153              0.0%          318,037 318,037           Grant Funding

 Lea Regional Airport  Terminal Reconstruction - Hobbs 454 00 1841 -                      -                  0.0%            74,000 74,000             Grant Funding

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted revenue 392,037        

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 4



10 LCCA

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 

Expended % Used
 Proposed 

Adjustment 
 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget   Justification 

LCCA Overtime 808 78 2005 125,000             410,452          328.4%          120,000 245,000            Increased O/T 

LCCA FICA 808 78 2064 102,009             37,810            37.1%              9,180 111,189            3% COLA  

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted expenditures 129,180        

 Department  Line Item Description  Fund  Dept  Line  Current Budget 
 Current 
Revenue % Received

 Proposed 
Adjustment 

 Adjusted Line 
Item Budget  Justification 

 LCCA  County Contribution 808 00 1687 1,576,852          368,045          23.3%            64,590 1,641,442        3% COLA

 LCCA  City Contribtution 808 00 1688 1,606,066          365,756          22.8%            64,590 1,670,656        3% COLA

Increase (Decrease) in budgeted revenue 129,180        

Total proposed Revenue Adjustments: 1,108,767     
Less:

Total Proposed Expenditure Adjustments: 1,740,730     
Net Effect on Budget Cash Position (631,963)       

$2,061,902 excess reserves available to fund capital increase in Road and Airport

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 5



 

                                    SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS

Revenue  Expense Net Effect Transfers
Budget Adj.     20-

APR-xxxR
 % Inc. (Dec). In 
Budgeted Exp 

GENERAL FUND (unrestricted) 288,102             288,102             -                         (763,600.00)            30,457,168        0.95%
ROAD FUND -                      620,000             (620,000)               763,600.00             17,232,198        3.60%
SPECIAL REV FUNDS (restricted) 979,587             991,550             (11,963)                 -                           54,012,071        1.84%
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -                      -                     -                         -                           33,603,760        0.00%
ENTERPRISE FUNDS -                      -                     -                          148,434              0.00%
TRUST & AGENCY (restricted) 129,180             129,180             -                         -                           7,488,696          1.72%
Total 1,396,869   2,028,832  (631,963)               -                   142,942,327      1.42%

                  BUDGET ADJUSTMENT #1
November 19, 2020

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 6



BUDGETED CASH TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS CURRENT ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED  
401 - General Fund (68,114,497.00)$       (700,000.00)$        (68,814,497.00)$       
402 - Road Fund 14,734,952.00$         700,000.00$          15,434,952.00$         

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT #1
November 19, 2020

LCBCC November 19, 2020 Page 7



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.01



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.02



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.03



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.04



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.05



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.06



Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.01.07





 

 

Finance Department 
October 2020 

Table of Contents 

Section 1: Financial Reports 
• Income Statement 
• Detailed Revenue & Expenditure Report  
• Discretionary Cash Report 
• Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report 
• Net Change by Function 
• Reconciliation of Discretionary Cash to Budgeted 

Transfers 

Section 2: Activity Reports 

• Accounts Payable 
• Contract Administration 

 



REVENUES Budget Actual Pct Rec'd Pct of Yr
Oil and Gas Production & Equip 18,000,000$                    8,481,412$                      47.1% 33.3%
Property taxes & PILT 21,599,889$                    1,703,381$                      7.9% 33.3%
Gross receipts tax (all sources) 6,250,179$                      4,716,334$                      75.5% 33.3%
Grants (all sources) 12,559,039$                    1,686,606$                      13.4% 33.3%
Care of prisoners (all sources) 1,933,212$                      287,929$                          14.9% 33.3%
Other Revenue 5,384,818$                      1,839,645$                      34.2% 33.3%

Subtotal County Funds 65,727,137$                    18,715,307$                    28.5% 33.3%

EXPENDITURES Budget Actual Pct Exp'd Pct of Yr
Salaries, wages & benefits 29,915,944$                    9,377,475$                      31.3% 33.3%
Operations 34,925,784$                    7,770,351$                      22.2% 33.3%
Capital Outlay 68,712,848$                    4,402,264$                      6.4% 33.3%

Subtotal County Funds 133,554,576$                 21,550,090$                    16.1% 33.3%

YTD Revenues over Expenditures (2,834,783)$                     

REVENUES/EXPENDITURES Budget Actual Pct Rec'd Pct of Yr
All Sources 7,532,565$                      2,520,530$                      33.5% 33.3%
All Expenditures 7,359,516$                      2,130,799$                      29.0% 33.3%

YTD Revenues over Expenditures 389,731$                          

REVENUES/EXPENDITURES Budget Actual Rec'd/Exp'd Pct of Yr
Total County Revenues 73,259,702$                    21,235,837$                    29.0% 33.3%
Total County Expenditures 140,914,092$                 23,680,889$                    16.8% 33.3%

YTD Revenues over Expenditures (2,445,052)$                     

All Funds - Beginning Cash 07/01/2020 139,480,964$                  

General Fund - Beginning cash 07/01/2020 103,498,129                    
General Fund - Revenues over Expenditures 5,131,365                         
General Fund - Transfers In/(Out) 2,393,533                         
General Fund - Cash Balance as of 10/31/2020 111,023,027                    

Designated Funds - Beginning Cash 07/01/2020 21,535,667                      
Designated Funds - Revenues over Expenditures (7,966,148)                       
Designated Funds - Transfers In/(Out) (2,393,533)                       
Designated Funds - Cash Balance as of 10/31/2020 11,175,985                      

Trust and Agency Funds - Beginning Cash 07/01/2020 14,447,168                      
Trust and Agency Funds - Revenues over Expenditures 389,731                            
Trust and Agency  - Transfers In/(Out) -                                     
Trust and Agency Funds - Cash Balance as of 10/31/2020 14,836,899                      

All Funds - Cash Balance as of 10/31/2020 137,035,912                    
(Unaudited - for management's use only)

All Funds

Lea County
Revenue vs Expenditures

For the month ending October 31, 2020

County Funds

Trust & Agency Funds



Fund
Final Adjusted 

Budget
Year to Date 

Expended 

Percentage of 
Budget 

Expended Adjusted Budget
 Year to Date 

Expended  

Percentage of 
Budget 

Expended CY vs PY $ Change
CY vs PY % 

Change

12 months 4 months 33% of Yr 12 months 4 months 33% of Yr Δ Δ
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS  

(GENERAL, CAPITAL & DETENTION FUNDS)

Salaries and Benefits 27,446,601           7,268,714          26% 25,076,138       8,053,375          32% 784,662                         11%

Operations:  

Community Agency Support 247,000                24,018                10% 225,000             6,200                 3% (17,818)                          -74%

Local Government Support 6,450,207             629,788             10% 103,912             -                     0% (629,788)                        -100%

Economic Development 2,148,000             202,279             9% 1,647,000         199,426             12% (2,854)                            -1%

LCCA 2,018,036             775,541             38% 1,576,852         368,045             23% (407,496)                        -53%

Other 12,824,793           2,773,536          22% 10,211,617       3,380,376          33% 606,840                         22%

Subtotal Operations 23,688,036           4,405,162          19% 13,764,381       3,954,047          29% (451,116)                        -10%

Capital Projects and Equipment 49,783,587           3,420,695          7% 39,878,760       1,682,574          4% (1,738,121)                    -51%

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 100,918,224         15,094,571        15% 78,719,279       13,689,996        17% (1,404,575)                    -9%

RESTRICTED FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Road 15,999,835           4,063,287          25% 16,612,198       1,346,422          8% (2,716,865)                    -67%

Special Revenue - GRT 16,555,093           3,489,051          21% 11,928,000       2,527,922          21% (961,130)                        -28%

Special Revenue - Other 33,372,807           5,210,692          16% 19,964,238       3,232,469          16% (1,978,223)                    -38%

Grants 5,449,757             898,387             16% 6,182,427         751,978             12% (146,409)                        -16%

Total Special Revenue Funds 71,377,492           13,661,417        19% 54,686,863       7,858,790          14% (5,802,627)                    -42%

Debt Service 7,116,826             93,446                1% -                     -                     N/A (93,446)                          -100%

Enterprise Fund 148,434                624                     0% 148,434             1,305                 1% 680                                 109%

Funds Held In Trust 7,980,514             2,349,781          29% 7,359,516         2,130,799          29% (218,981)                        -9%

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS 86,623,266           16,105,267        19% 62,194,813       9,990,894          16% (6,114,374)                    -38%

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 187,541,490        31,199,838       17% 140,914,092    23,680,889       17% (7,518,949)                    -24%

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Expenditure Report

Fiscal Year   -  As of October 31, 2020

FY 2019/2020 FY 2020/2021



Fund Final Budget
Year to Date 

Received
Percentage of 

Budget Collected Budget
Year to Date 

Received

Percentage of 
Budget 

Collected CY vs PY $ Change
CY vs PY % 

Change

12 months 4 months 33% of Yr 12 months 4 months 33% of Yr Δ Δ
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

(GENERAL, CAPITAL & DETENTION FUNDS)

Tax  Revenue

Oil and Gas Production 34,781,534           16,650,047        48% 13,000,000       8,481,054          65% (8,168,994)                    -49%

Oil and Gas Equipment 5,942,811             751                     0% 5,000,000         358                     0% (393)                               -52%

Property Tax- Current 20,126,693           1,243,912          6% 18,199,889       1,009,061          6% (234,850)                        -19%

Property Tax - Delinquent 500,000                157,986             32% 500,000             694,319             139% 536,333                         339%

Motor Vehicle Tax 250,000                94,373                38% 125,000             104,681             84% 10,307                           11%

PILT - Federal and Local 3,600,000             -                      0% 2,900,000         -                     0% -                                 N/A

Subtotal tax revenue 65,201,038           18,147,070        28% 39,724,889       10,289,473        26% (7,857,596)                    -43%

Sales, Services, Activities Revenue

Detention 2,156,212             525,017             24% 1,933,212         287,929             15% (237,088)                        -45%

Fairgrounds -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A -                                 N/A

Event Center -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A -                                 N/A

Subtotal Sales, Services, Activities 2,156,212             525,017             24% 1,933,212         287,929             15% (237,088)                        -45%

Grants

Federal -                        20,561                N/A -                     11,615               N/A (8,946)                            -44%

State 1,100,000             -                      0% 1,963,000         64,966               3% 64,966                           N/A

Other -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A N/A

Subtotal Grants 1,100,000             20,561                2% 1,963,000         76,580               4% 56,020                           272%

Other 2,421,712             977,982             40% 5,211,262         3,858,715          74% 2,880,733                      295%

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 70,878,962           19,670,629        28% 48,832,363       14,512,698        30% (5,157,931)                    -26%

Net Transfers -                        (10,776,965)       -                     7,593,533          N/A 18,370,498                    -170%

After Transfers 70,878,962           8,893,664          13% 48,832,363       22,106,231        45% 13,212,567                    149%

RESTRICTED FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue - GRT 10,371,250           4,729,740          46% 2,500,072         1,880,151          75% (2,849,589)                    -60%

Special Revenue - Other 3,734,410             1,858,328          50% 3,792,663         712,433             19% (1,145,895)                    -62%

Grants 13,291,668           997,851             8% 10,596,039       1,610,025          15% 612,175                         61%

Total Special Revenue Funds 27,397,328           7,585,918          28% 16,888,774       4,202,609          25% (3,383,309)                    -45%

Net Transfers -                        10,776,965        N/A -                     (2,638,187)        N/A (13,415,152)                  -124%

After Transfers 27,397,328           18,362,883        67% 16,888,774       1,564,422          9% (16,798,461)                  -91%

Debt Service GRT 6,803,000             3,146,298          46% -                     -                     N/A (3,146,298)                    -100%

Net Transfers -                        -                      N/A -                     (4,955,346)        N/A (4,955,346)                    N/A

After Transfers 6,803,000             3,146,298          46% -                     (4,955,346)        N/A (8,101,645)                    -257%

Enterprise Fund -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A -                                 N/A

Net Transfers -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A -                                 N/A

After Transfers -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A -                                 N/A

Funds Held In Trust 8,644,935             3,399,731          39% 7,532,565         2,520,530          33% (879,201)                        -26%

Net Transfers -                        -                      N/A -                     -                     N/A -                                 N/A

After Transfers 8,644,935             3,399,731          39% 7,532,565         2,520,530          33% (879,201)                        -26%

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS 42,845,263           14,131,948        33% 24,421,339       6,723,140          28% (7,408,808)                    -52%

Net Transfer -                        10,776,965        N/A -                     (7,593,533)        N/A (18,370,498)                  -170%

After Transfers 42,845,263           24,908,913        58% 24,421,339       (870,394)            -4% (25,779,307)                  -103%

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 113,724,225        33,802,577       30% 73,253,702      21,235,837       29% (12,566,739)                  -37%

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

FY 2019/2020 FY 2020/2021

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
Revenue Report

Fiscal Year   -  As of October 31, 2020



Discretionary Cash
October 31, 2020

FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21

General Fund Cash Balance 67,453,016    57,567,197  81,189,598    103,498,129   111,023,027  

General Fund Budget 31,537,719    27,868,182  32,891,946    39,629,838     30,169,066    

Required Reserve 3/12th 7,884,430       6,967,046    8,222,987      9,907,460       7,542,267       
Operations Reserve -                   -                 -                  -                   30,169,066    
Capital Reserve -                   -                 -                  -                   10,392,622    

Discretionary Cash 28,030,868    22,731,969  40,074,665    53,960,832     32,750,007    

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

 -

 20,000,000

 40,000,000

 60,000,000

 80,000,000

 100,000,000

 120,000,000

FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20 FY 20/21

Discretionary Cash Balance

General Fund Cash Balance Discretionary Cash



Personnel % Expn'd Operations % Expn'd Capital % Expn'd Total % Expn'd % of Yr
Budget 29,915,944$   100% 34,925,784$   100% 68,712,848$   100% 133,554,576$   100% 100%
July 2,155,773       7.2% 2,484,248       7.1% 1,317,279       1.9% 5,957,299          4.5% 8.3%
August 2,138,502       7.1% 1,104,493       3.2% 571,780           0.8% 3,814,776          7.3% 16.7%
September 2,582,120       8.6% 3,410,158       9.8% 1,350,896       2.0% 7,343,175          12.8% 25.0%
October 2,501,079       8.4% 771,451           2.2% 1,162,309       1.7% 4,434,840          16.1% 33.3%
November -                      
December -                      
January -                      
February -                      
March -                      
April -                      
May -                      
June -                      
Total 9,377,475$     31.3% 7,770,351$     22.2% 4,402,264$     6.4% 21,550,090$     16.1% 33.3%

Remaining Budget 20,538,469$   68.7% 27,155,433$   77.8% 64,310,584$   93.6% 112,004,486$   83.9% 66.7%

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

Lea County
General, Capital, Detention, Special Revenue, and Enterprise Fund Expenditures FY21

Historical Data

Personnel, $9,962,009 Operations, $11,630,286 

Capital, $22,881,378 

Personnel, $9,377,475 Operations, $7,770,351 

Capital, $4,402,264 

 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

Personnel Operations Capital

33.3% of Budget

YTD Actual

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

Personnel Operations Capital

FY16

FY17

FY18

FY19

FY20

FY21



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

% 
Inc/Dec 
From PY

% of Bdgt 
Collected % of Yr

July 1,649,487$       1,225,981$       1,979,953$       3,438,399$           4,508,878$       923,543$        -79.5% 7.1% 8.3%
August 1,785,885         1,384,390         1,940,661         3,848,188             4,347,846         1,477,448$     -66.0% 18.5% 16.7%
September 1,759,423         1,433,817         1,713,785         3,106,645             3,726,079         2,769,892$     -25.7% 39.8% 25.0%
October 1,527,798         1,418,544         1,732,992         3,713,028             4,067,244         3,310,171$     -18.6% 65.2% 33.3%
November 1,438,393         1,416,787         1,852,128         3,842,449             4,254,014         
December 1,439,692         1,335,927         2,047,167         3,520,439             4,376,338         
January 1,492,942         1,363,143         2,395,094         3,997,636             4,437,374         
February 1,260,020         1,839,019         2,906,976         3,481,268             4,772,121         
March 1,037,179         1,838,495         2,328,432         3,180,635             5,345,772         
April 904,652            2,047,173         3,280,064         3,327,836             5,355,595         
May 804,433            1,842,600         2,893,372         3,459,611             4,306,172         
June 1,153,619         1,871,304         3,315,521         4,244,890             2,682,034         
Total 16,253,522$    19,017,180$    28,386,145$    43,161,023$         52,179,468$    8,481,054$     -49.1% 65.2% 33.3%

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

Lea County
Oil and Gas Production  Revenue

Historical Data

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Year to Date Comparison



2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

% 
Inc/Dec 
From PY

% of Bdgt 
Collected % of Yr

July 11,987$            427,035$          101,431$          64,340$                 52,478$            114,071$        117.4% 0.6% 8.3%
August 267,251            41,097              40,900              33,251                   30,669              39,308$           28.2% 0.8% 16.7%
September 27,502              57,744              41,474              246,582                 50,584              22,620$           -55.3% 0.9% 25.0%
October 1,190,284         218,382            20,639              1,431,326             1,268,167         1,527,383$     20.4% 9.1% 33.3%
November 4,472,198         3,830,294         5,227,938         4,424,706             4,322,658         
December 3,212,368         5,564,969         5,530,394         6,220,260             8,413,696         
January 409,170            364,733            528,616            96,790                   342,356            
February 165,512            186,903            370,880            181,942                 428,258            
March 610,939            317,829            249,748            632,227                 446,009            
April 1,741,097         2,301,310         2,335,477         1,167,332             1,887,204         
May 2,233,582         2,288,911         2,199,729         3,839,165             2,983,221         
June 229,902            196,164            241,927            440,088                 1,321,325         
Total 14,571,794$    15,795,371$    16,889,154$    18,778,010$         21,546,626$    1,703,381$     21.5% 9.1% 33.3%

   
 

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

Lea County
Current and Delinquent Property Tax Revenue

Historical Data

$1.6 Bil $1.7 Bil $1.8 Bil $1.9 Bil $2.0 Bil $2.0 Bil

$3.5 Bil $3.6 Bil $3.5 Bil
$4.0 Bil

$4.8 Bil
$5.4 Bil

 $-

$1.0 Bil

$2.0 Bil

$3.0 Bil

$4.0 Bil

$5.0 Bil

$6.0 Bil

$7.0 Bil

$8.0 Bil

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Property Valuations

Residential Residential Non-Residential

$ 1,497,025 

$ 744,258 

$ 204,444 

$ 1,775,499 

1,401,898 

1,703,381 

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

 1,600,000

 1,800,000

 2,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Year to Date Comparison



 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

% 
Inc/Dec 
From PY

% of Bdgt 
Collected % of Yr

July 1,152,984$       753,911$          990,726$          1,629,978$           1,841,775$       1,239,309$     -32.7% 19.8% 8.3%
August 1,246,139         868,366            1,177,793         1,798,282             1,965,414         1,269,807$     -35.4% 40.1% 16.7%
September 1,226,488         701,932            857,431            1,706,375             2,257,982         1,115,020$     -50.6% 58.0% 25.0%
October 958,779            737,111            1,103,598         1,770,490             1,809,458         1,092,199$     -39.6% 75.5% 33.3%
November 1,021,528         766,360            1,197,757         1,799,119             2,150,621         
December 974,360            814,291            1,180,361         2,070,127             2,218,667         
January 799,576            800,348            1,102,014         1,830,726             1,894,344         
February 998,031            864,312            1,351,752         2,088,110             1,917,700         
March 898,371            928,345            1,279,648         1,868,373             1,955,605         
April 826,566            853,881            1,287,811         1,761,940             1,874,531         
May 808,081            1,028,343         1,635,261         1,978,629             2,152,111         
June 690,827            863,464            1,404,137         1,967,213             1,612,776         
Total 11,601,730$    9,980,663$      14,568,289$    22,269,360$         23,650,984$    4,716,334$     -40.1% 75.5% 33.3%

(Unaudited - for management's use only)

Lea County
GRT Combined Revenue - All Levies 

Historical Data

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Year to Date Comparison

Consolidated Gross Receipts Tax Revenue
- 1/8th County Wide and 1/8th
Unincorporated Areas

Indigent 1/8th Gross Receipts Tax
Revenue - County Wide



 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

% 
Inc/Dec 
From PY

% of Bdgt 
Collected % of Yr

July 496,667$          317,756$          409,770$          654,572$               728,032$          496,881$        -31.8% 19.9% 8.3%
August 532,945            373,126            480,527            725,078                 773,175            504,135$        -34.8% 40.0% 16.7%
September 534,997            291,608            346,434            679,100                 921,553            446,735$        -51.5% 57.9% 25.0%
October 397,081            309,027            452,070            703,865                 722,129            432,400$        -40.1% 75.2% 33.3%
November 438,689            328,850            489,253            712,667                 846,510            
December 413,722            342,532            476,940            817,486                 857,813            
January 342,160            338,069            456,077            727,509                 742,841            
February 419,748            367,369            551,247            829,711                 742,154            
March 377,245            382,534            514,767            742,747                 753,483            
April 359,784            352,099            521,301            695,724                 722,193            
May 344,878            426,178            654,693            778,587                 827,774            
June 292,078            356,847            566,849            771,516                 624,698            
Total 4,949,995$      4,185,993$      5,919,928$      8,838,562$           9,262,354$      1,880,151$     -40.2% 75.2% 33.3%

 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2020

% 
Inc/Dec 
From PY

% of Bdgt 
Collected % of Yr

July 656,317$          436,155$          580,956$          975,406$               1,113,743$       742,428$        -33.3% 19.8% 8.3%
August 713,194            495,239            697,266            1,073,204             1,192,239         765,671$        -35.8% 40.2% 16.7%
September 691,491            410,324            510,997            1,027,275             1,336,429         668,285$        -50.0% 58.0% 25.0%
October 561,698            428,084            651,527            1,066,625             1,087,329         659,799$        -39.3% 75.6% 33.3%
November 582,840            437,511            708,504            1,086,452             1,304,111         
December 560,638            471,758            703,421            1,252,641             1,360,854         
January 457,415            462,279            645,938            1,103,216             1,151,503         
February 578,283            496,943            800,506            1,258,398             1,175,547         
March 521,126            545,811            764,881            1,125,626             1,202,122         
April 466,782            501,782            766,510            1,066,215             1,152,338         
May 463,202            602,166            980,568            1,200,042             1,324,337         
June 398,749            506,618            837,288            1,195,697             988,078            
Total 6,651,735$      5,794,670$      8,648,361$      13,430,798$         14,388,630$    2,836,183$     -40.0% 75.6% 33.3%

Indigent 1/8th Gross Receipts Tax Revenue - County Wide
Historical Data

Lea County
Consolidated Gross Receipts Tax Revenue - 1/8th County Wide and 1/8th Unincorporated Areas

Historical Data

Lea County



Net Change By Function

Budget Actual
Operations
   Revenues 55,011,132$       15,969,335$       
   Expenses 52,913,728$       14,619,904$       

2,097,404$         1,349,431$         

Indigent
   Revenues 2,500,572$         1,880,301$         
   Expenses 11,928,000$       2,527,922$         

(9,427,428)$        (647,620)$           

Capital  
   Revenues 8,215,433$         865,671$            
   Expenses 68,712,848$       4,402,264$         

(60,497,415)$     (3,536,594)$        

Trust & Agency
   Revenues 7,532,565$         2,520,530$         
   Expenses 7,359,516$         2,130,799$         

173,049$            389,731$            

Totals
   Revenues 73,259,702$       21,235,837$       
   Expenses 140,914,092$     23,680,889$       

(67,654,390)$     (2,445,052)$        



Fund Type Revenues Expenditures
Cash Increase 
(Decrease)

Unrestricted 
Funds

14,224,769$           9,093,404$           5,131,365$ 

Special Revenue 
Funds

4,202,609$ 7,858,790$ (3,656,181)$ 

Designated Funds 287,929$                4,596,592$           (4,308,662)$          

Debt Service Fund -$                         -$                       -$                       

Enterprise Fund -$                         1,305$                   (1,305)$                  

Trust Funds 2,520,530$             2,130,799$           389,731$               

Total 21,235,837$          23,680,889$        (2,445,052)$          



LEA COUNTY NEW MEXICO
Recap of Discretionary Cash and Commitments

As of October 31, 2020

General Fund Cash Balance -October 31, 2020 111,023,027$        

Less:  3/12ths reserve of General Fund Budget (7,542,267)$           
Less:  Operations Reserve (1 year General Fund budget) (30,169,066)$         
Less:  Capital Reserve (15% of Capital Budget) (10,392,622)$         
Less:  Mandated Transfers - SB268 (7,399,552)$           

Total Discretionary Cash Available 55,519,520$           

Budgeted Cash Transfers Out:
Net of YTD Actual Transfers

Road Fund (13,234,952)$         
Farm & Range (100,000)$               
Community Centers (171,571)$               
Knowles Fire Department (5,700)$                   
Airport Fire Department (250,000)$               
Monument Fire Department (30,000)$                 
Detention Facility (9,000,000)$           
Capital Projects (29,900,755)$         
Misdemeanor Compliance (35,000)$                 
Lea Regional Airport (4,160,000)$           
Lovington Airport (300,000)$               
Jal Airport (200,000)$               
Lea County Fairgrounds (600,000)$               
Lea County Fair & Rodeo (300,000)$               
Lea County Event Center (1,100,000)$           
Hispanic Heritage Night (100,000)$               
Law Enforcement Protection Grant (500)$                       
Lea County DTF Forfeitures (20,000)$                 
Fire Excise Tax (300,000)$               
Lea County Fire Marshal (3,300,000)$           

Total Cash Transfers (Net YTD) (63,108,478)$         

Discretionary Cash Available - October 31, 2020 (7,588,958)$           

Budgeted Revenue over Expenses (Remainder of Year) 9,635,220$             

Projected Excess/(Shortfall) in Budgeted Revenue (Remainder of Year) -$                         

Total Discretionary Cash Available (Remainder of Year) 2,046,262$             



October 2020 YTD
Number of Checks 252                           1,733                        
Dollar Amount 1,914,323$              12,642,784$            

October 2020 YTD
Number of Checks 649                           2,948                        
Dollar Amount 1,064,468$              4,682,657$              

Accounts Payable
October 2020  and YTD

FY 20-21
The Finance Department is tracking 147 active contracts 

as of October 2020

Contract Administration

Payroll
October 2020  and YTD



Discussion of Lea County’s FY 2020 – 2021 Budget: Outside Agency Funding and Lea County
Employee Compensation

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.02.01





Discussion of Lea County’s Accounts Payable (October 2020)

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 03.03.01





Other Business

LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020 Agenda Item 04.01.01





LCBCC Regular Meeting 11-19-2020

1

Adjourn
Please join us at our next meeting: 

Lea County Board of County Commissioners
Regular Meeting

on

Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 9:00 A.M.


	Lea County Board of County Commissioners Regular Meeting - Thursday, November 19, 2020 at 9:00 A.M.
	Agenda
	Commission
	Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-241R Approving the Following Meeting Minutes:
	November 5, 2020 Regular Meeting
	November 12, 2020 Special Meeting
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Resolution
	LCBCC 11/05 Meeting Minutes
	LCBCC 11/12 Meeting Minutes

	Public Comments (Non Agenda Items)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Comment Sign In Sheet
	Open Meetings Procedures

	Commissioners and Manager Comments
	PowerPoint
	Summary


	Action Items
	Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-242R Awarding Bid No. 03 2020 – 2021 for Five (5) Non-Potable Water Storage Tanks for the Knowles and Monument Fire Stations to Watson Truck and Supply. (Corey Needham, Assistant County Manager)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Resolution
	Bid Tabulation
	Bid No. 3

	Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-243R Awarding Bid No. 04 2020 – 2021 for One (1) 2020 – 6,300 Gallon Tanker Trailer for the Knowles Volunteer Fire Department to VacQuip USA, LLC. (Corey Needham, Assistant County Manager)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Resolution
	Bid Tabulation
	Bid No. 4

	Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-244R Approving Recommendations from a Freeholders Committee Declaring the Vacation and Abandonment of Dedicated Right of Way of Alley in Block 19 in Payton Addition in Monument, New Mexico Section 29, Township 19, Range 37 East. (Corey Needham, Assistant County Manager)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Resolution

	Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-245R Approving CARES Act Funding Reimbursement for Lea County Businesses. (Chip Low, Finance Director)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Resolution
	CARES Act Relief Funds - Small Business Application

	Consideration of Lea County Resolution No. 20-NOV-246R Approving Budget Adjustments No. 01 FY 2020 - 2021. (Chip Low, Finance Director)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	Untitled
	Resolution
	Budget Adjustment No. 1


	Discussion Items
	Discussion of Lea County’s Financial Report (October 2020). (Chip Low, Finance Director)
	PowerPoint
	Summary
	October 2020 Finance Department

	Discussion of Lea County’s FY 2020 – 2021 Budget: Outside Agency Funding and Lea County Employee Compensation. (Michael Gallagher, County Manager)
	PowerPoint
	Summary

	Discussion of Lea County’s Accounts Payable (October 2020). (Chip Low, Finance Director)
	PowerPoint
	Summary


	Other Business
	PowerPoint
	Summary

	Adjourn





